
1 2 What do you wear?

4 Can you try again using a 
possessive adjective?

3 What colour are your clothes? Remember to agree with the gender.

je porte… I wear…

un maillot 
de bain

un pull

une robeun manteau

une chemise

une veste

un chemisier

un tee shirt une jupe

une cravate

une casquette

des gants

des chaussettes

des chaussures

un short

un pantalon

des bottes

des collants

des lunettes

des sandales

Masculine singular Feminine singular Masculine plural Feminine plural

Blue Bleu Bleue Bleus Bleues

Black Noir Noire Noirs Noires

Grey Gris Grise Gris Grises

Green Vert Verte Verts Vertes

Red Rouge Rouge Rouges Rouges

Yellow Jaune Jaune Jaunes Jaunes

White Blanc Blanche Blancs Blanches

Marron, orange, argent and are invariable adjectives, so 
their spelling never changes.

mon
ma
mes

un
une
des

©

Where or when?

Le 
week-end

À 
l’école

Quand il 
fait beau

Quand il 
neige

at 
school

at the 
weekend

when it 
is nice 

weather

when it 
snows


